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JAFFREY

THE town of Jaffrey is situated in the

southwestern part of New Hamp-
shire, and is one of the most easterly
towns of Cheshire County. Itis bound-
ed on the north by Marlboro and Dub-
lin, on the east by Peterboro and Shar-
on, on the south by Rindge and Fitzwil-
liam, and on the west by Fitzwilliam,
Troy and Marlboro. It is eight miles
from the Massachusetts line, fifteen
miles from Keene, forty-five miles
from Concord, the State capital, and,
by railroad, seventy-eight miles from
Boston.

The area of the township is about 34
square miles, of which about 6 are com-
pl‘ised in the lakes and river, or are so
mountainous as to be uninhabitable.

There are two villages in the town —
East Jaffrey, on the Monadnock or Pe-
terboro Branch of the Fitchburg R. R.,
which is the larger and more import-
ant, and Jaffrey Centre, two miles west
of East Jaffrey. The population of the
town at present is about:1,500.

The altitude of Jaffrey Centre is 1,057
feet, and of East Jaffrey 1,032 feet above
sea level.

The town of Jaffrey was granted by
the Masonian Proprietors, Nov. 30, 1740,
under the name of Middle Monadnock,
or Monadnock No. 2, to Jonathan Hub-
bard and thirty-nine others, residents
of Hollis, Lunenburg and Dunstable,



Mass. The conditions of the grant were
that she tract should be surveyed and
divided into 71 equal shares, 21 of which
should be reserved, one for the use of
the first settled minister, one for the
support of the ministry, one for the
schools and eighteen for the grantors.
It also required that a c nvenient meet-
ing-house be built within six years.
This. however, was not carried out.
After the survey of the township, a
bounty of £i42 was offered to each of the
first five men who should settle in the
town and remain one year. The first per-
son to settle in town was Joel Russell,
who, in x751, built a house in the south
part of the town, on the farm now owned
1.vD. A. Arel. He, however, did not re-
1nain a great while. The first perma-
nent settlement was made in 1758, by
John Grout and John Davidson. Grout
cettled near Lake Madokawando, while
Davidson settled on or near what is
known as the town farm. The first
tavern was built by Alexander McNeil,
near the foot of the hill leading from
Jaffrey Centre to Shattuck Farm.
August 17th, 1773, @ charter was grant-
ed to the town by the royal governor,
John Wentworth, and the name was
(:‘hangcd to Jaffrey, in honor of George
Taffrey, one of the Masonian Proprie-
tors. ‘The first town-meeting was held
Sept. 28th, 1773, at the inn of Francis
Wright (D. S. Jaquith farm), with Jon-
athan Stanley as Moderator. The early
settlers were law-makers, and constitu-
tional authorities, and often held as
many as five town-meetings a year.
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At a meeting April 26th, 1774, it was

voted to * build a meeting-house on the
common, near the senter, this and the
coming year.”” The tradition is that
the building was raised on the day of
the battle of Bunker Hill, and that the
farmers, while on their way home
heard the sound of the firing there. It
is probable, however, that this isa mis-
take, and that it was raised, not Satur-
day, June 17th, but Thursday, June
r5th, 1775. It was not wholly completed
until 1799.

The church was organized May 18,
1780, and was composed of thirty-one
members. For the first two years the
pulpit was supplied by at least three
different ministers. On December 1o,
1782, Rev. Laban Ainsworth, who grad-
uated from Dartmouth College in 1778,
was ordained and installed as pastor.
This was his first and only pastorate,
extending over a space of seventy-five
vears and five months, and only closed
by his death, March 17, 1858. As far as
can be ascertained, this is the longest
pastorate on record. At the time of his
death, he was 100 years and 8 months of
age. Perhaps it will be appropriate to
note in this connection one respect in
which Jaffrey is unique in the state.
Four people have lived to be over ico
yvears of age, more than in any other
town of similar size inthe state. Moses
Stickney died in 1832, aged roo years and
7 months, Rev. Laban Ainsworth in 1858,
oo years, 8months ; Sarah Byam, in 1836,
102 years, 3 months, and Dorcas Rice, in
1873, 104 vears, 4 months.
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LAKES

LTHOUGH Monadnock is the chief

attraction for visitors coming to

Jaffrey, still ourlakes may well claim a
share of their attention.

The largest lake is Lake Madoka-
wando, variously styled Contoocook
Lake and Lake Sunshine, lying in the
southeast part of the town, partly in the
adjoining town of Rindge. Itis distant
from East Jaffrey about a mile, and
around it are several groves, suitable
for picnic parties. At various points
around thelake are cottages built either
for private parties, or to rent, and there
is no pleasanter way to spend a vaca-
tion than to camp out on the shores of
the lake. It affords fine opportunities
for bathing, rowing, sailing and fishing.
There are, in many places on both sides
of the lake, excellent building lots for
sale. On the east side, just in the edge
of Rindge, are the Spiritualist Camp
Grounds, where on Sunday, during July
and August, meetings are held.

The lake is about two miles long and
one-half mile wide, and contains a
small island.

West of East Jaffrey, and south of
the Centre, is Gilmore Pond, about a
mile from each village. The lake, which
is nearly round, is about three-quarters
of a mile across. On its shores are the
summer homes of Joseph E. Gay, of
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New York, and of Mrs. F. J. Slade, of
Trenton, N. J.

In the northern part of the town is
Thorndike Lake, partly in Dublin,

Around the borders of this lake are the
cottages of Dr. E. C. Keller and Mr.
Henry Schreiber, of Jamaica Plain,



Mass., and of Mr. F. H. Gilson, of Bos-
ton, Mass., besides several other cot-
tages which are for rent. There are
many fine building lots around this
lake also. It issomewhat over one mile
long, and half a mile wide, and contains
an island some ten acres in extent.

Besides these larger lakes, there are
several other smaller ones which are
worthy of mention. Frost Pond is sit-
uated in the northeast part of the town.
Here black bass are sometimes caught.
Mud Pond, a short distance to the left
of the highway leading from East Jaf-
frey to the Centre, is noted for the
abundance of water-lilies found there.
During Tuly and August the whole sur-
face of the pond is fairly white with
the beautiful lilies.

MONADNOCK FROM S. GARFIELD’S.

MONADNOCK

HE Grand Monadnock is, of course,
the paramount attraction of Jaf-

frey. It issituated in the towns of Jaf-
frey I)ub]m and Troy, the summit be-
ing in Jaffrey. Authorities vary in

regard to its height, but the most relia-
able give it as 3,718 feet above sea-

level. Itis composed of granitic rock,

and shows undoubted evidences of vol-
canic action, as well as traces of the
glacial period. The best examples of
the latter are the so-called ‘‘ embossed
rocks,” about three hundred feet north-
west of the summit. These rocks,
which are egg-shaped, have been carved
by the action of the glacier out of the
solid rock, and are sometimes fifteen

feet in their longest dimension.

The mountain is reached by a private
road a mile and a half in length on the
southwest side, to the Half-way House,
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where all teams must be left. From

here the summit is reached by a foot-.

path about a mile in length, which has
been built for a part of the way by cut-
ting stepsout of the solid rock. This
path is plainly marked out, and can be
easily followed by means of guiding
arrows. The summit may also be
reached by a path from the Dublin
side.

Half way up from the Mountain
House is the tree-line, and above this
the whole mountain is bare ledge, the
only vegetation being shrubs of moun-
tain blueberry and the like, growing in
crevices and sheltered nooks. When
the early settlers came to town, the
whole mountain was covered with a
heavy growth; but the top has since
been denuded by forest fires.

Monadnock, though rising at the ex-
tremity of a ridge, has all the appear-
ance of a lone peak, dominating the
landscape in every direction. From a
distance the pinnacle appears round-
ed, but in reality it is far from being
so. When viewed from the north and
south, two peaks are seen, while from
the east and west only one is visible.

From the summit the farthest reach
of vision is to the northward, in which
direction the White Mountains, includ-
ing Washington, Moosilauke, Chocorua
and the Franconia and Presidential
Ranges, may be easily seen on a clear
day. Nearer at hand are Kearsarge,
Cardigan and Ascutney.

Eastward one looks across the Con-
toocook Valley over Central and South-

10

eastern New Hampshire. To thesouth-
east the view includes even DBoston
Harbor, Arlington Heights and the Blue
Hills of Milton, ninety miles distant.

To the south rises Wachusett, and in
the southwest may be seen Mt. Holy-
oke and Mt. Tom, and still farther west
the Berkshires of Western Massachu-
setts. Toward the west the Green
Mountains bound the horizon with
Camel's Hump and Mt. Mansfield.

Around the base of the mountain on
all sides one sees busy farming and
manufacturing towns and many lakes
and streams. The green of the culti-
vated fields and the woodlands makes a
beautiful contrast with the silver mir-
rors of the lakes and rivers, while here
and there rise the spires of village
churches.

From the summit of Monadnock may
be seen on a clear day fifty-six moun-
tains more than 1,000 feet in height. The
total number of lakes and ponds visible
is forty-one, and of towns thirty-nine.

There are several points of interest
on the mountain which should not be
overlooked by visitors. At the south-
west corner of the pinnacle is a cave,
some eight feet long by two feet in
breadth and twelve feet high, caused
by the sliding of two huge rocks. Climb-
ing to the top of this one may see, be-
low and farther east, another cave-like
crevice eighteen feet long, nine feet
deep and two or three feet wide. Still,
below this is a yet more remarkable
fissure, called the **Tent Cave,” having
a triangular entrance. This cave seems
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to be chiefly formed by two great rocks
joined at their apeces and spread apart
at their bases. To reach these caves,
one turns to the right through a grassy
crevice between two jagged rocks, just
where the eastern fork of the path
from the Mountain House mounts the
summit.

By turning a few rods to the right,
after ascending the first cliff above the
“Spring'’ (where, by the way, the
wearied climber may comfortably rest),
one will notice the wonderful piling of
immense rocks; some of them as if
squared by art, and then regularly
placed upon each other; others in the
wildest confusion. Near these piles is
another cave opening to the south ; this
is formed by half a dozen or more rocks,
piled and wedged together.

The peak to the southeast of the
summit is called Mount Rosa ; here may
be found fine specimens of rose quartz.
In different places upon the mountain
garnets, often as large as peas, occur in
abundance.

The visitor to Monadnock will find it
of great advantage to be provided with
a copy of ** A Guide to the Views from
Grand Monadnock,” by Rev. M. T.
Runnells. This pamphlet takes up in
detail the view from the summit, and
contains a chart to aid in identifying
objects of interest. It is for sale at
various places in Jaffrey and vicinity.

MONADNOCK
A

REV. W. B. O. PEABODY
o

PON the grand old mountain’s brow
U The angry storm has ceased to
beat,
And broken clouds are gathering now
In sullen reverence round his feet ;
I saw their dark and crowded bands
In thunder on his breast descending ;
RBut there once more redeemed he stands
And heaven's clear arch is o'er him

bending.

I've seen him when the morning sun
Burned like a bale-fire on the height ;

I've seen him when the day was done,
Bathed in the evening’s crimson light ;

I've seen him at the midnight hour,
When all the world was calmly sleep-

ing,

Like some stern sentry in his tower,

His weary watch in silence keeping.

And there, forever firm and clear,
His lofty turret upward springs;
He owns no rival summit near,
No sovereign but the King of kings.
Thousands of nations have passed by,
Thousands of vears unknown to story,
And still his aged walls on high
He rears, in melancholy glory.



The proudest works of human hands
Live but an age before they fall,

While that serene and heavy tower
Outlasts the mightiest of them all ;

And man himself, more frail by far
Than even the works his hand is rais-

ing,

Sinks downward like the falling star

That flashes and expiresin blazing.

And all the treasures of the heart,
Its loves and sorrows, joys and fears,
Its hopes and memories must depart
To sleep with unremembered years.
But still that ancient rampart stands
Unchanged, though years are passing
o'er him,
And Time withdraws his powerless
hands
While ages melt away before him.

So should it be—for no heart beats
Within his cold and silent breast;
T'o him no gentle voice repeats
The soothing words that make us
blest;
And more than this—his deep repose
Is troubled by no thoughts of sorrow,
He hath no weary eyes to close,
No cause to hope or fear to-morrow.

Farewell! I go my distant way ;

Perchance in some succeeding years
The eves that know no clouds to-day

May gaze upon thee dim with tears.
Then may thy calm, unaltering form

Inspire in me the firm endeavor—

Like thee to meet each lowering storm
Till life and sorrow end forever.

DRIVES

HE drives about Jaffrey are espec-
jally interesting. One may ride
along shady roads, where the trees on
each side intertwine their branches
overhead. Or, if one prefers, the way
may lie between cultivated fields and
over hills, from the tops of which the
view of the surrounding country is
charming.

One of the first drives which the visi-
tor should take is around Thorndike
Lake. Taking the first right-hand road
west of the Post Office, at Jaffrey Cen-
tre, the distance to the Lake is about a
mile. Thence, skirting the shores, one
sees many beautiful views across it,
Monadnock always being the back-
ground. Following the road to the left
at the north end of the lake, in the edge
of Dublin, the road passes through the
“ Cathedral Woods,” as noted on the
map. Then turning once more, the road
passes along the west shore of the lake.
A little farther on it forks, and from
there one may take the left and come
out upon the original road at the south
end of the lake, or, keeping to the right
and passing the '' Ark,”.come into the
Centre again up the ‘'meeting-house
hill.”” The length of this drive is about
seven miles, and, as it is not very hilly,
it makes a very pleasant ride for
bicyclists.

Taking the first road to the left, east




of the Post Office, one rides along a
shady road for about half a mile, then
comes out upon a hill from which there
is a good view of Monadnock. From
here, the first road to the right leads
through the so-called * Lover's Lane,”
which is perhaps the prettiest little
stretch of road in town. On both sides
of the road are trees whose branches
form a beautiful green canopy over the
way. Following the most travelled road
from here, one soon comes to East Jaf-
frey, and from there may return to the
Centre. The length of this drive is

about five miles, and it is also a com-
paratively good road for wheelmen,

Another pleasant ride is around Gil-
more Lake. The best way from the
Centre is to go down South Hill and
take the right-hand road at * Slab City."”
From there the way leads around the
lake, sometimes close to the shore, and at
other times in woods through which the
waters of the lake may be seen. There
are two ways to return, one through
East Jaffrey, by taking the road to the
right leading down hill at the east side
of the lake, and the other by keeping
straight ahead, and coming out at ** Slab
City " again.

An interesting way to spend an after-
noon in the latter part of July or the
first of Augustisto take adrive to Fitz-
william, some seven miles from the
Centre. Here there is a large field of
rhododendrons, which is one of the
largestin New England. From the road
to Monadnock the Fitzwilliam road
turns off to the left, just east of the
ridge of the mountain.
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Dublin, the adjoining town on th®
north, is worth visiting. This is the
highest town in New Hampshire, its
elevation being 1,493 feet above sea-le-
vel, while Bethlehem, the highest among
the White Mountains, is only 1,454 feet.
Here is the beautiful Monadnock Lake,
and here also are the summer homes of
many people from Bosten, New York
and other places. Itis well in going to
Dublin to take the road down the
“ meeting-house hill,”" and then along
by Thorndike Lake and the great elm
near the farm-house. It gives variety
to return by the lower road, going
down through Dublin village two miles
to Bond’s Corner, and there taking the
first right-hand road. Thus one returns
to East Jaffrey. The distance from the
Centre to Dublin is six miles, and from
Dublin to East Jaffrey by the lower
road, eight miles.

A pleasant drive for an afternoon is
to Peterboro, six miles from East Jaf-
frey. Taking the first road to the left
east of White Brothers’ mill, one fol-
lows the course of the Contoocook River
all the way, crossing it five times in the
six miles. Peterboro is a bustling little
village of about 3,000 inhabitants. If
there is plenty of time, one will do well
to take the ‘““old road’ on the way
back. This road turns off from the
river road at Noone's, and though it
leads over the hills, and is somewhat
rough, it will richly repay the extra
trouble and time by the fine views
which it affords.

Another attraction in the same direc-
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tion as Peterboro, is Miller Park, on
Pack Monadnock. After crossing the
railroad and the bridge at Noone's, one
mile south of Peterboro, the distance to
the Park is four or five miles. A car-
riage road, built at state expense, leads
to the summit of Miller Mountain,
which is 2,385 feet above sea level. The
Park was dedicated June 22, 1892, to
Gen. James Miller, the “TI'll try, sig
soldier of Lundy’s Lane. This is the
highest and most sightly point in Hills-
boro County, and commands an extend-
ed view of the eastern and central por-
tions of the state.

From East Jaffrey it is a fine drive
around Lake Madokawando. Taking the
right fork of Main street just west of
the railroad crossing, the distance to
the Lake issomewhat over a mile. Pass-
ing the head of the Lake and turning to
the right, the Spiritualist Camp Ground
is soon reached and passed, aud then
comes one of those shady stretches
which have been mentioned before.
Further on is the little village of West
Rindge, where it will be interesting to
visit the shop of Mr. O. P. Butler, who
makes wooden novelties and souvenirs
of all kinds. Crossing the railroad from
the shop, and taking the right-hand
road, the distance to East Jaffrey is
about three miles. The circuit is a little
less than seven miles. This is a very
good ride upon a bicycle.

Of course, no one who comes to Jaf-
rey will miss a trip to Monadnock. This
will take most of a day. Some of the
more adventurous and athletic may
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prefer to climb up the Jaffrey side of
the Mountain. This is possible, but
somewhat dangerous, as it is very easy
to lose one's way. Most people will
choose to go up by the carriage road.

Going down the hill to the west from
Cutter’s Hotel (Map No. g), after about
two miles, the ‘*Mineral Spring” is
reached. Itswater is impregnated with
carbonate of iron and sulphate of soda,
and was formerly considered a valuable
remedy in many diseases. For a time
the spring was quite a resort for inval-
ids, and a company was formed with
the purpose to cure all the ills of man-
kind. The enterprise soon failed, how-
ever.

After leaving the spring, the road be-
comes more hilly. Two miles more,
and the crest of the ridge is reached.
This is the highest point in the old stage
road between Vermont and Boston.
Here the main road is left, and passing
through a gate a private way is followed
for a mile and a half to the Half-Way
House, where the carriage road ends.
From here the ascent of the mountain
begins in good earnest. A reference to
the article on ‘*Monadnock” will give
the points of interest about the moun-
tain.

These are by no means all the drives
about Jaffrey, buta few of the most in-
teresting have been mentioned.

All the highways in town are well
furnished with guide boards, which
give directions and distances.




CLAY LIBRARY

CLAY LIBRARY

HE Clay Library at East Jafirey is
named in memory of the late Susan
B. Clay, who, by the terms of her will,
left funds in the hands of the executors
of her estate, Hon. Peter Upton and
Alfred Sawyer, Esq., to be expended
for the erection of a public library
building in the town of Jaffrey.

The building, which was erected in
1803, in accordance with the plans of H.
M. Francis, of Fitchburg, by J. D. Lit-
tlehale, also of Fitchburg, is con-
structed of brick, with red sandstone
trimmings. The frame work is all of
steel, so the building is practically fire-
proof.

The interior of the building is attrac-
tive in finish and convenientin arrange-
ment. Across the main hall, which is
finished with a wainscoting of Knox-
ville marble, is the book-delivery coun-
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ter. To the right of the entrance is the
reading-room, and to the left, the art or
relic room. Upon the second flooris a
main hall, suited for the transaction of
town or library business. To the right
of the hall is a room for the use of the
town officers, with a fire-proof vault for
the town records, while on the left isa
room for the trustees of the library.

The building was dedicated July 4,
186, with appropriate exercises.

The number of volumes in the library
at present is about 2,300, and this num-
ber is constantly increasing. The Ili-
brary is open as follows :

Monday, 6.30 to 8.30 P. M.

Wednesday, 2 to 5, and 6.30 to 8.30
185 L

Saturday, 2 to 5, and 6.30 to 8.30 P. M.

The privilege of thelibrary and read-
ing-room are afforded to all persons in
the town, and the janitor, Mr. W. B.
Kempton, is glad to show the building
to visitors at any time. Map No. 20.
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INDUSTRIES

HE principal industry of Jaffrey, as
of many other New Hampshire
towns, is farming. However, there are
several other industries which deserve
mention. These are all dependent for
power in a large measure upon the Con-
toocook River, which flows through
the town.

The most important of these is that of
White Bros., of Winchendon, Mass.,
who manufacture blue denim at their
mill in East Jaffrey. Mill No. 1, next to
Main street, was built by Alonzo Bas-
com, and was bought by White Bros.,
in 1877. In 1884 they bought the so-
called *Cheshire Mill,”” about a mile
from the village on the Peterboro road,
where a part of the manufacturing is
now carried on. In the fall of 1897 they
built Mill No. 2, adjoining No. 1. This
will enable them to nearly double their
output.

Just below White Brothers’ mill on
the river is the factory of the Granite
State Tack Co., manufacturers of first
quality shoe tacks and nails.

About three miles down the river on
the Peterboro road, near the town line,
is the mill of M. L, Hadley, who manu-
factures chair stock.

At Squantum village, two and one-
half miles southeast of East Jaffrey,
are the shops of the Annett Manufact-
uring Co., manufacturers of wooden
berry boxes, butter and nest boxes.

CHURCH DIRECTORY

FIRST CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH,
_].\I-‘I’I{l-‘,\'—]‘:f-‘»l'zlblff—ihcd 17797 Rev. Wm,
W. Livingston, pastor.

Deacons—John Frost, G. A. Phelps,
W. L. Frost.

Clerk—G. A. Phelps.

Superintendent of Sunday School—
Alice E. Cutter.

Sunday Services Preaching, 1o.43 A.
M.: Sunday School, 1z M. ; Prayer Meet-
ing, 7.30 P. M.; Missionary Concert on
second Sunday evening of each month.

v. P. S. C. E.—Thursday, 7.45 P. M.
(Map No. s5.)

FIRST UNIVERSALIST CHURCH, EAST
JAFFREY— Established 1779 ; Rev. M. L.
Cutler, pastor.

Sunday Services _Preaching at 1o0.45
A. M.: Sunday School, 12 M.; Junior
NP C s P ML Senior ¥. P.C. U.
7 P. M. (Map No. 2

BAPTIST CHURCH, EAST JAFFREY—
Established 1814; Rev. H. H. Manser,
pastor,

Deacons — W. H. Goodnow, J. M.
Lamb, E, O. Prescott.

Clerk—E. O. Prescott.

Supt. of Sunday School—]J. M. Lamb.

Sunday Services Preaching, 10.45 A.
M.; Sunday School, 12 M.

Praise and Prayer Meeting, 7 P. M.

V. P.S. C. BE.—Thursday 7.30 P. M.
Junior S. C. E., Thursday afternoon.
Map No. 38.)




CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH, EAST
JAFFREY—Established 1850; Rev. Wm.
H. Stuart, pastor.

Deacons—G. C. Duncan, B. E. Martin.

Clerk—Celia F. Slason.

Supt. of Sunday School—G.C. Duncan.

Sunday Services—Preaching, 10.45 A.
M.; Sunday School, 12 M.; Praise and
Prayer Meeting, 7 P. M.

Y.P.S.C. E—Thursday, 7.30 P. M.
(Map No. 21.)

ST. PATRICK'S CATHOLIC CHURCH,
EAST JAFFREY —Rev, E. J. Furlong,
Rector; Rev. F. X. O'Niel, Assistant.
{Map No. z2.)

FRATERNAL AND SECRET
ORGANIZATIONS

CHARITY LODGE, NO. 18, F.& A. M.—
Established July 23, 1806. Meetings in
Masonic Hall, Bank Block, Wednesday
evening on or before the Full Moon of
each month. (Map No. 33.)

SIGNET CHAPTER, NO. 15 0. E. S.—
Established 180z, Meetings in Masonic
Hall on first Friday evening of each
month except July and August.

JAFFREY COMMANDERY, NO. 149, U. O.
G.C.— Established July r5,1881. Meetings
in Mower’s Hall on first and third Mon-
day evenings of each month. (Map
No. 39.)

GEO. B. MCCLELLAN PosT 88, G A. R.
—Established Jan. 26, 1886. Meetings in
Mower’s Hall on first Saturday evening
of each month. (Map No. 39)

WoMAN'S RELIEF CORPS—Established
April 1g, 188g. Meetings in Mower’s
Hall on first Tuesday afternoon of the
month. (Map No. 39.)

JAFFREY GRANGE, NO. 136— Estab-
lished Oct. 8,1888. Meetings in Mower's
Hall on second and fourth Tuesday
evenings of the month. (Map No. 39.)

MONADNOCK LODGE, NO.go, 1. O. O. F.




—Established June 6, 18¢g4. Meetings in
0Odd Fellows' Hall, Goodnow's Block,
every Friday evening,

JAFFREY REBEKAH, NoO, 71.—Estab-
lished April, 18¢6. Meetings in Odd
Fellow’s Hall, on first and third Wed-
nesday evenings of the month.

MEMORANDA




TIME TABLE

LLeave Union Station, Boston, Fitch-
burg R. R., 8.00 A. M., 3.05 P. M,

Arrive East Jaffrey—r1o.47 A. M., 5.48
P. M.

Leave East Jaffrey—7.01 A. M., 3.0
P NE

Arrive Union Station, g.45 A. M., 5.40
PN

This time table will probably be
changed about July 1st, 18¢8.

Post Office at East Jaffrey in M. M.
Bascom's store. (Map No z0.)

Mails close 10 minutes before depar-
ture of trains.

Mails open 20 minutes after arrival of
trains. ;

Post Office at Jaffrey Centre in S. H.
Mower's store. (Map No. 7.)

Mails close—6 30 A. M., 2 30 P. M.

Mails open—r1.30 A. M., 6.30 P. M.

J. M. PIERCE & RICH
Bascom’s Block, East Jaffrey, N. H,

FURNISH

Fire Insurance

In Sound, Solid and Successful Stock

and Mutual Companies
Map No. 30

O. H. BRADLEY, C. k. KIT1REDGE
President Treasurer

Monadnock Savings Bank

Established 186g
EAST JAFFREY, N. H.
Surplus and Undivided Profits
$45,000
Money deposited goes on interest the

first day of each month
.\Iﬂ]l No. 13

BICYCLES
¢ SUPPLIES

Columbia Chainless, - $125
Columbia Chain, " § 75
Hartford, . : - , 50
Vedette, . ” . $40 and 35
Juveniles, . 40 and 35

sounias Lo sERMGEL s

Bank......
Building

East Jaffrey, N. H.
Map No. 33



Granite State Hotel

A. E. BASCOM, Proprietor

Centrally located

Terms reasonable

Barber shop and

Livery connected

EAST JAFFREY, N. H.

The Half-Tones in this
book were made from:
photographs by G C.
Duncan.
For sale at Drug
Store, East Jaffrey,
and by S. H. Mower,
Jaffrey Centre,

Goodnow Bros. & Co.

OUR NEW STORE

Is one of the largest and most con-
venient in this part of the State.

Located Near the Public Library
and Bank

Well lighted and commodious in every
way.
Our stock includes a line of first-class

GROCERIES

Making a specialty of

Fine Fruits in their Season
Floyr and Grain, 2 Hardware
Crockery,

Clothing, Boots and Shoes,
Dry Goods

Having a great variety of goods, we
hope to give you better service tham
ever before.

EAST JAFFREY, N. H.
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J. T. CROWE

Headquatrters
forst b AL A% %

Meats.s st 2
Provisions
Vegetables
and all kinds of

Fruits in Season

e

Home-made

LARD and SAUSAGE

a Specialty

A%
Remember that my aim is

First Quality Service

S skand.st.sk

First Quality Goods

Map No. 27
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P. E. HOGAN

Dealer in

Beef, Pork, Veal, Lamb, Poultry,
HAM, SAUSAGE, LARD

Fresh Fruits and Vegetables in Season
Prices Reasonable

Markzt Cor. North and Bridge Sts.

Map No. 17

ROBERT HAMILL
Practical Horseshoeing ana Jobbing

Peterboro Street

East Jaffrey, N. H.

Map No. 34

F. M. BUNCE

General Jobding, Horse & 0X Shoeing

Wagons and Sleighs Built to Order
Jatfrey, N. H.
Map No. 6




| M. M. BASCOM

Dealer in

DRY GOODS

GROCERIES

| BOOTS ww SHOES |

PAINTS»» OILS

HARDWARE

AND

GENERAL

MERCHANDISE
EAST JAFFREY

.\I}.l]) No. 30

SHATTUCK FARM

JAFFREY, N. H.

Very Select Family House
Location Unequalled

Open all the year.......

....... Accommodates Forty

Terms Moderate

E. C. SHATTUCK,

Manager

Map No. 3



SALVDATOR TROCCOLO

veno DEALER IN....

C ONFECTIONER Y

Tea and Cotfee, Pipes,
Tobacco and Cigars %
Peanuts __ ——ma

Baked fresh every day

River Street, E. Jaffrey

Prospect Hill
Farm .2 4t 2

One mile from depot and
Post Office &8 2% At & 2%
Commands a beautiful view of Mon-
adnock and the surrounding
country 2% & s AF % AR

Terms reasonable
Addzress J. P, Pierce

2422 East Jaffrey
Map No. 15
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FAIRVIEW
Masis. " ARM

S SE LSRN

Pleasantly located two miles
from depot, near P. O.
Fine wview of Mt Monad-
nock . . Beautiful drives
and walks.
Near fine lakes.
Str.oo per day ... $6.00 fto
$9.00 per week.
PED IS EEE
Address,
Mrs. Sarah E. Lawrence,

Jaffrev, N. H,

Map No. 8.
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JAMES STONE LACY

DEALER IN

DRY AND FANCY GOODS

Groceries,
Hardware,
Hﬂts’ Caps
Boots and Shoes

And everything usually kept in a first-
class Country Store.

East Jaffrey, N. H.
Map No. 31

PRESCOTT FaArRm

Elliot O. Prescott, Prop.

L I .

Best of Jersey milk and cream. Plenty
of eggs. Small fruits in their sea-
son. New piazza 40 feet long,
$1.00 per day, $7.00 per week. One-half
mile from station, Post Office,
churches. ete. Free transfer for
passengers. . Accommodates
ten. Livery attached,

H#&Bast Jaffrey.so

Mﬂp No. 16,
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W. F., HEATH

S ORIST—=

SPECIALTIES

Bedding Plants
cut Flowers
Choice Evergreens
Dry Flowers
Christmas Wreaths

Bouquets
» lovely ever-
v Have you seen the lovely ¢
"z © 2k
sting Daisies? .
lasting De - £
Gardens and greenhouses on S
Tal S - { : g 2
res affrey
illiam road, southwest of Je A
Willile

tre. (Map No. 10)

_HI;‘, O. McCCARTHY

Livery and Boarding Stable

Main St., Bast Jafirey
DEALER IN

Carriages, Harnesses, Robes,
Blaliketfs. Whips, Halters
and everything in the Ijlm ;3

; i > ay,
furnishing line. Bad(j‘1 3
Wholesale and Retail.

veved to Mt Monadnock

Parties con e

‘cl'['l(_‘l l]LiIt‘r D“nlth‘ of 1ntel

( g0,
'li)lt‘!ilt i.\[i_t]) _\fi, 33
s es




Furniture

All who are in want of FUR-
NITURE of any kind or Win-
dow Shades with which to
furnish House or Summer Cot-
tage will do well to give me
a call before buying elsewhere

Prices the Lowest

Undertaking
Department.s

A full line of the latest designs in
Caskets, etc., on hand at all times,
Special attention given to Em-
balming. Cut flowers and made
pieces from J. Newman & Sons,
Boston, and H. J. Whittemore,
Winchendon, furnished for all oc-
casions at short notice.

FOLDING CHAIRS to let for parties
or funerals.

JOHN M. LAMB

Mower’s Block, East Jaffrey
Map No. 39

MONADNOCK MOUNTAIN
HOUSE

ON GRAND MONADNOCK

—0 —

One mile from Summit. One and one=
fourth miles from base,

The house is 100 feet long, three
stories high, surrounded by bread
piazzas, and contains 50 rooms.

Pure spring water.

Freedom from ‘* hay fever.”’

Nearest railroad station, Troy, N. H.,
on Cheshire division of Fitchburg R. R.

Rates, $9 to $12 per week. Open
June 15th.

For full particulars, address

_—

P.IS. & S. BATCHELLER.

FITZWILLIAM, N. H.
Map No. 1




SUUEEER S =
—HOTEL=—

JAFFREY, N. H.

This popular Summer Resort is
situated on high ground in full
view of Grand Monadnock. It is
surrounded by beautiful walks and
drives, and the traveller seeking
health or pleasure, will find this
an agreeable and comfortable vis-
iting place.

Two miles from R. R. Station.
Conveyance to and from every train.

TERMS, 2,00 PER DAY.

Good stable connected with the
house.

JONAS CUTTER,

PROPRIETOR.

Map No. g.

S. H. MOWER

s s DEALER IN....

Bl o O0DS

Groceries, Flour, Grain,
Hardware, Crockery,
Boots, Shoes and
Rubber Goods

A FIRST-CLASS LINE OF
GOODS AT LOW PRICES.

Views of Monadnock and places of
interest in Jaffrey for sale,

Morning and evening papers.

JAEEREY, Nl

Map No. 7.




HIGHLAND FARM

East Jaffrey, N. H.
WILL J. MOWER, PROP,

One-half mile from Post Office and R,
R. station. Upon high ground, good
drainage, pure water. Commands a
fine view of Mt. Monadnock A quiet
home for a few guests during the sum-
mer. TERMS, $1.00 PER DAY.

We also retail milk in the village each
morning at 4 cts. per quart,

W. J. MOWER

Map No. 13.

E. A. COBURN

Blacksmith and Wheelwright

Horse-Shoeing
and Jobbing
& o a Specialty

Carriages and wagons built to
order at the old stand.

River Street, East Jaffrey

Map No. z6
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R. 7. KEEP

East Jaffrey, N. H.

Baggage

Express and Freight Carried
to any part of the town

Passengers,

Furniture and Piano Moving
a Specialty

Jaffrey Centre Stage

OJjice, Fitchburg R. R. Station

Map No. 40

G. C. DUNCeAN, D.D.S.
Dental Rooms at
DS 6 S TORE;
East Faffrey, N. H.
Map No. 28

B COSWEENEY, M. D.

Physician and Surgeon

15t House from Goodnow's Store,

East Jajfrey. N. H.
Office Hours, 1 to 2 and 7 to § P. M.

Map No. 19




LAKE VIEW FARM

Lake View Farm

B B

S one of the summer resorts of this.
town, situated about two miles
from the depot and Post Office, on
the shore of Lake Madokawando, in
fine view of Mt. Monadnock, which
makes its location very attractive.
Good boating, bathing and fishing is
at hand and pleasant drives.

Teams and boats can be had at
reasonable rates. Tennis court, ham-
mocks, croquet ground, etc.

Terms, $6.00 to $8.00 per week.

Three furnished cottages to rent.
Send for circular.

W. F. Jowders, Prop.

East Jaffrey, N. H.
Map No. 42
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C. E. Bullard

Portrait and
Landscape
Photographer

Peterboro, N. H.

RN
Publisher of

Monadnock Views

OOOandOCO

Copyrighted Art Novelties

HISTORY OF JAFFREY

By D. B. Curter, M D.

An octavo volume of 648 pages, nicely
printed and bound. Contains 27 illus-
trations in steel, lithograph, ete., a map
of the town, with full history from 1749
to 1880, genealogy, census of 1873, and
the proceedings of centennial of 1873.

Price, in cloth binding, $3.00.

Remit by P. O. money order. check or
registered letter.

FOR SALE BY

C. H. TOWNSEND,

PETERBORO, N. IH.
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GOFF'S FARM

JAFFREY, N. H.

SRS
Three miles from station

Two mails daily

Near Gilmore Lake and
Mt. Monadnock

Pine grove, good elevation

Good board and rooms

Seven rooms

$5.00 to $7.00 per week.
Fxra

THOMAS K. GOFF

P. O Box 114

Map No. 14
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C. L. STRATTON
Blacksmith & Wheelwright

B

SR

Wagons and sleds build to or-
der. Repairing of all kinds.
Horse-shoeing a Specialty. Saw-
ing of all kinds. Lumber and
shingles for sale. Planing, join-
ing and matching. Cider-making
in season.

Map No. 37

Lawrence Farm

Large two-story house,
piazza, shade trees, fine views. Thern=
dike pond within short distance. Ac=
commodates 20 boarders.

PRICE PER WEEK $6 TO $8

Three miles from East Jaffrey Sta-
tion. Two from Post Office.
Teams to let at reasonable price.

Fred J. Cawrence

Proprietor
Map No. 2

F. G. HUMISTON
—— PHYSICIAN ——

EAST JAFFREY, N. H.

Map No. 36

F. A. RINES
FIRST - CLASS  HAIR-DRESSER

Granite State Hotel,

(Map No. 32) EAST JAFFREY

Pine Grove Farm
Pleasantly situated near the shore
of Gilmore Lake

Two miles from station

Two-story house with piazza
Accommodates 10

$1.00 per day, $6.00 to $8 00 per week
Livery Attached.

C. S. CHAMBERLALIN,

Proprietor

EAST JAFFREY




PErkINS B. MEmD,

o oL

MEATS & PROVISIONS

S

€ast Jaifrey, IN. b.

Map No. 14

G. Simoncau

_Bome Bakery

Bread and Pastry, Baked
Beans, Peanuts, Soda Wa-
ter. Everything first-class.

Map No. 18

fz

A. A, LINNELL

Heating =i Plumhing

Heating and Cooking
Stoves

Tin, Stamped. Japanned,
Copper, Sheet Iron
and Hollow Ware.
Lead Pipe,
Pumps and Sinks, Tin
Roofing, Eaves Troughs
and Conductors

Map No. 39
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At the
Drug Store
€ast Jafirey

You may find a large assort-
ment of fine, fresh confectionery,
ice cold soda with pure fruit juices,
Moxie, Coca-Cola, etc., etc.

Also photographs of Monadnock
scenery and various other choice
views of places in the vicinity.

Souvenir Spoons
Paper Knives 2
E1C, L8 5% A0 A8 M0

Cameras and  Photographic
Supplies. Dark room free to all
Prescriptions carefully com-
pounded from strictly pure drugs
No substituting. Any goodsnot
in stock procured at short notice.

SE St

G. ¢. Duncan, Prop.

Map No. 28
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b by e

Monadnock National Bank

Of East Jaffrey, N. H.

Intends to aid all to prosperity.
Receives money subject to
check or for

Safe keeping from fire
or thieves
It tries to be useful to all
C. L. RICH, Cashier
P. UPTON, President

Map No. 33

FITCHBURG

RAILROAD
COMPANY

Tickets to the North,
East, South and West fur-
nished at short notice.
Baggage checked through
to destination.

Call at the office for further informa-

tion, which will be cheerfully given at
any time.

R. J. KEEP, Aer.

Map No. 40




